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Addendum  

Administration & Finance – Purchasing Division 
Christopher J. Gagliastro, MCPPO – Purchasing Director 

455 Main Street, Room 201, Worcester, MA 01608 
P |  508-799-1220   

purchasing@worcesterma.gov  
 

 

            
 

 
October 10, 2025 
 
To All Bidders: 
 
Subject:   Bid #: 8559-J6, Fence Replacement / WPD 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 
To Whom It May Concern: 
 
With reference to our bid request relative to the above subject, please refer to the 
changes/modifications/clarifications to the original request. 
 
 
 
Questions received by this office and responses from The City: 

1. Q: Are there any openings on the proposed fence line?   

A: Yes, there are openings, the original sliding gates which did restrict access have been removed. 

2. Q: Could you provide a starting point and an ending point for the proposed fence line?  

A: The 595 linear foot fence to be replaced is along the Goldsberry St property line and continues 
along our southern property line (please refer to specs), the exact starting and ending points will be 
determined once contract is awarded. 

3. Q: All the existing fence appears to be in asphalt. Will a trawled concrete finish be acceptable? Or 
will the asphalt need to be restored? 

A: The asphalt will need to be repaired if damaged, please refer to specs. 

4. Q: Could the parking spaces adjacent to the fence line be blocked off during construction? 

A: Parking is limited but accommodations will be made and determined once contract has been 
awarded. 

 
Bidders are requested to acknowledge and/or include this addendum with submission. All other terms, 
conditions and specifications remain unchanged. 
 
 
Very truly yours, 
 
 
Jerry Kucera   
Buyer 
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